
From: Garien Gatewood <Garien.Gatewood@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 3:01 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Mallory Harrity 

<Mallory.Harrity@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Travel Approval 

  

Steve, 

 

I returned from my trip to Cleveland which was 3/27-3/28 where I attended the summit. 

Everytown covered my room and board and meals during the conference at the location on 

Friday. I covered my meals Thursday. I attended the conference in my official capacity and spoke 

on a panel representing Mayor Johnson. 

 

 

Garien Gatewood 

Deputy Mayor of Community Safety, Office of the Mayor  

Desk: 312-744-3340 

Mobile: 312-764-2494 

 

Follow Mayor Johnson on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook.  

 

 

  

  

From: Mallory Harrity <Mallory.Harrity@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:42 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Garien Gatewood <Garien.Gatewood@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Travel Approval 

  

https://www.instagram.com/chicagosmayor/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/chicagosmayor__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJdK2JEYg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100092157126212&mibextid=LQQJ4d__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJK-Z-m1g$
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en.html


Thank you. The city is not paying for this trip. Everytown for Gun Safety Support Fund is assisting 

with travel and accommodation logistics, in accordance with our city's guidelines. 

 

Thank you, 

Mallory Harrity 

Policy Advisor, Office of the Mayor  

Mobile: 773-497-0547 

Desk: 312-744-0221 

  

  

Follow Mayor Johnson on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook.  

  

 

.  

  

From: Mallory Harrity <Mallory.Harrity@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:35 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Garien Gatewood <Garien.Gatewood@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Travel Approval 

  

Hello,  

  

Garien has been asked to attend alongside MBJ for the Mayors Against Illegal Guns Summit in 

Cleveland scheduled for March 27-28th, 2024. The email attached is the original invitation sent 

to Angie Lobo (Scheduling Director) and Garien. Please advise if this is approved travel.  

  

Thank you, 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/57chicagosmayor?igshid=NTc4MTIwNjQ2YQ==__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonKbtm358g$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/chicagosmayor__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJdK2JEYg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100092157126212&mibextid=LQQJ4d__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJK-Z-m1g$
mailto:Mallory.Harrity@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Garien.Gatewood@cityofchicago.org


Mallory Harrity 

Policy Advisor, Office of the Mayor  

Mobile: 773-497-0547 

Desk: 312-744-0221 

  

  

Follow Mayor Johnson on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook.  

  

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/57chicagosmayor?igshid=NTc4MTIwNjQ2YQ==__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonKbtm358g$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/chicagosmayor__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJdK2JEYg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100092157126212&mibextid=LQQJ4d__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJK-Z-m1g$

